June 6, 1974

Prof. John J. Powers
Dept. of Food Science

The University of Georgfa
College of Agriculture
Athens, Georgfa 30602

Dear Professor Powers:

- I have gotten Dr. Tom Schori to agree to present a paper

at the November ASTM meeting that should fi11 your needs.
~Or. Schori 1s a psychologist within our Behavior Research
Group at Philip Morris R&D. He s highly knowledgeable of
statistical methodology and has extensfve case material to
draw upon, - )

He 1s preparing an abstract which should be ready in a
matter of several days. He will submit {t directly to you,

I hope I will be able to attend the meeting because 1t

should be an instructive set of papers.
Sincerely, .
William L. Dunn, Jr;'
Principal Scientist
WLD: §h

cc: T. Schort
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